

## Michel Depiesse

### SQL developer and Database designer

Position Contractor or Permanent  
Daily rate 350£ / day or 30K / year  
Availability Immediate  
Location London only

## Contact

96 Hodford Rd  
London NW11 8EG  
[mchlmg.dps@gmail.com](mailto:mchlmg.dps@gmail.com)  
[sqldesign.blog](http://sqldesign.blog)  
+44 (0) 747 135 25 26  
NINo : SY 48 67 77 B  
Belgian citizen

## Profile

### *The future*

I would like to develop applications for data warehouses and data visualization. Having extensive experience with relational database systems and being open-minded, I am able to easily adapt to any business and to any SQL database. I plan to pass certifications for SQL Server or PostgreSQL, BI and Excel or Tableau.

### *The past*

For more than 25 years, I have worked in Belgium as a contractor. I ensured all the stages of database development for business information systems. I have installed, configured and optimized database software (PostgreSQL, Oracle and SQL Server). I have analyzed organizations, defined specifications, designed systems, written programs, tested applications and trained the users.

I have worked for Philips, Tractebel, Belgacom, Fabricom, Cisco, Centea, Ing, Ministry of Home Affairs... as a C, Perl and SQL programmer, a Unix sysadmin, a database developer and administrator, an analyst, a teacher, a coacher, a translator, a technical writer.

I have extensive experience with database systems : logical and physical design, programming and administration, applications for call centers, insurance and portfolios softwares, migrations, reporting and data visualization, statistics, and document management.

## Skills

|                   |   |
|-------------------|---|
| Programming       | SQL, Bash, C, Perl, Python                                |
| Databases         | PostgreSQL, Oracle, SQL Server                            |
| Operating systems | Linux, Unix   |
| Design            | Relational model, Entity-relationship model, UML, Kimball |

## Languages

|         |           |
|---------|-----------|
| French  | Native    |
| English | Very good |
| Dutch   | Very good |

## Job history

Rocket Lawyer at his London office (Jul 2018 to Oct 2018 )

I was a DBA (References on request). I developed scripts for GDPR and migrations.

> PostgreSQL, Linux

Rubin and Zonen, diamond brokers in Antwerp (Dec 2016 to jun 2018)

I was a sysadmin and a developer. I migrated databases from Access to PostgreSQL and I wrote client applications in VBA.

> Linux, PostgreSQL, Access, VBA

Steinmetz Natuurwinkel, a bio food shop in Antwerp (Jul 2015 to Nov 2016)

I was a seller and advisor

Ministry of Home Affairs of Belgium ( May 2007 to Jun 2015)

I was a SQL Server DBA and SSRS developer, an Unix sysadmin, a coacher and a technical writer. I worked for a data migration project (Informix to SQL Server) and I received training for SQL Server 2005, ETL, SSAS and BI.

> Windows Server 2003, SQL Server 2005, T-SQL, SSIS, SSRS

KBC Bank (Sep 2003 to Apr 2007)

Help desk

ING Insurance via Gestionique (Jan 2001 to Jun 2002)

I wrote programs for a data migration application. I explained the data model to English speaking Indian consultants.

> PL/SQL, Oracle 8i, C, Perl

INASTI/RSVZ via CSC (Oct 2000 to Dec 2000)

I wrote the specifications and the programs of a data migration application.

> PL/SQL, Oracle 8i, Sun Solaris, C, Perl

Centea Antwerpen via Real Software (May 2000 to Sep 2000)

I wrote a portfolio application and I was a Unix sysadmin and an Oracle DBA.

> PL/SQL, Oracle V7, HP-UX

Cisco via DPP (Jan 2000 to Apr 2000)

I wrote programs for a call center application.

> PL/SQL, Oracle V7, HP-UX, Perl

New horizons via New Skills (Sep 1999 to Dec 1999)

I taught database fundamentals to Dutch speaking groups.

> MS Access

Fabricom via EOS (Aug 1998 to Aug 1999)

I was an Unix sysadmin and an Oracle DBA.

> Oracle 8i, Sun Solaris, Windows NT, Perl

Belgacom Directory Services via New Skills (Dec 1996 to Jul 1998 )

I was a developer and an Oracle DBA.

> PL/SQL, Oracle V7, HP-UX

European Commission (DG XXI) via Beecom (Sep 1995 to Nov 1996

I was an Oracle DBA, an Unix sysadmin and a report developer.

> PL/SQL, Oracle V7, C, Sun Solaris

Tractebel Energy Engineering (Aug 1991 to Aug 1995)

At the IT department : I was an Oracle DBA and a report developer and at the Nuclear Department : I was an Unix sysadmin. I installed Unix servers and a network. I developed an interactive 2D graph visualization application.

> PL/SQL, Oracle V6, HP-UX, NFS, PV-Wave

Philips (Jul 1990 to Jul 1991)

I wrote programs for banking and phone systems.

> C, Informix, Unix

EMS (Sep 1987 to Jun 1990)

I wrote programs for data conversion applications.

> C, MS-DOS

## Education

Certification in Unified Modeling Language (2011)

Institut de Formation de l'administration fédérale

Postgraduate in Networks and organizations with honors (2003)

Université Libre de Bruxelles, Faculté des Sciences

> Computer architecture, distributed operating systems, computer and phone networks, relational and object databases, economics and law, organizational theory, ergonomics and project management, cryptography and security. I was a student representative.

Dissertation (1987)

Université Libre de Bruxelles, Faculté des Sciences appliquées

> I developed a programming tool in Pascal and Prolog for process control automata's using boolean algebra.

Bachelor in Computing and Management with honors (1987)

Ilya Prigogine High School

> Several programming languages and operating systems, accounting, law, statistics

Secondary degree (1984 )

Université Libre de Bruxelles, Faculté des Sciences appliquées